

Subordinate Local Law No. 12.4

(Community and Major Venues) 2003

Reprinted as in force on 13 April 2017

Reprint No. 4

This law is a reprint copy that shows the law as made and amended by all amendments that commenced on or before the date of the reprint. T. Rohl Chief Executive Officer



Subordinate Local Law No. 12.4 (Community and Major Venues) 2003

Contents

Page

| Part 1 | Pre | liminary | 2 |
|------------|-----|---|----|
| | 1 | Short title | 2 |
| | 2 | Authorising local law | 2 |
| | 3 | Object | 2 |
| | 4 | Definitions—the dictionary | 2 |
| Part 2 | Vis | itors to community and major venues | 2 |
| | 5 | Admission to ticketed performances or events | 2 |
| | 6 | Admission to restricted area | 2 |
| | 7 | Admission | 3 |
| | 8 | Regulated conduct | 3 |
| | 9 | Recreational activities | 4 |
| | 10 | Liquor not to be brought into any community and major venue | 5 |
| | 11 | Smoking | 5 |
| | 12 | Littering | 6 |
| | 13 | Interference with signs | 6 |
| | 14 | Directions | 6 |
| | 15 | Distribution of publications | 6 |
| | 16 | Interference with any community and major venue | 6 |
| | 17 | Erection of structures | 6 |
| Part 3 | Veł | nicles in community and major venues | 7 |
| | 18 | Access by vehicles | 7 |
| | 19 | Compliance with signs | 7 |
| Schedule 1 | Co | ommunity and Major Venues | 8 |
| Schedule 2 | Ве | enleigh Town Square | 9 |
| Schedule 3 | Die | ctionary | 10 |
| Endnotes | | | 12 |

Logan City Council Subordinate Local Law No. 12.4 (Community and Major Venues) 2003

Part 1 Preliminary

1 Short title

This subordinate local law may be cited as *Subordinate Local Law No. 12.4* (*Community and Major Venues*) 2003.

2 Authorising local law

This subordinate local law is made pursuant to *Local Law No. 12 (Council Property and Other Public Places) 2003.*

3 Object

The object of this subordinate local law is to assist in the implementation of *Local Law No. 12 (Council Property and Other Public Places) 2003* by specifying pursuant to section 9(1) (Regulation of council property) of *Local Law No. 12 (Council Property and Other Public Places) 2003* restrictions on the use of community and major venues.

4 Definitions—the dictionary

The dictionary in Schedule 3 (Dictionary) of this subordinate local law defines particular words used in this subordinate local law.

Part 2 Visitors to community and major venues

5 Admission to ticketed performances or events

A person must not enter a public area of any community and major venue that is open for a ticketed performance or event unless—

- (a) the person is the holder of a ticket, invitation or registration in respect of that performance or event; or
- (b) authorised by the prior written approval of the local government; or
- (c) authorised by a direction of an authorised person.

6 Admission to restricted area

A person must not enter a restricted area unless authorised by-

- (a) the prior written approval of the local government; or
- (b) a direction of an authorised person.

7 Admission

- (1) The manager or a council officer may—
 - (a) refuse the admission of a person to any community and major venue at any time; or
 - (b) impose restrictions or conditions on a person's entry to any community and major venue.
- (2) A minor must not enter or be in a community and major venue if the minor:
 - (a) is under the age of 13 years and is not:
 - (i) accompanied by a person who is 16 years or more in age who acts responsibly; or
 - (ii) attending a supervised program in a community and major venue (for example, a program with a teacher or an instructor supervising the minor); or
 - (b) does not meet the age requirements of a performance or event being held in a community and major venue (for example, requirements that a person must not be under the age of 18 years, or requirements that a person under the age of 18 years may only attend if supervised by a parent).
- (3) A person must not leave a minor at or in a community and major venue if the minor's admission would be contrary to section 7(2) of this subordinate local law.
- (4) In this section—

minor means a person who is under the age of 18 years.

8 Regulated conduct

A person must not (unless part of a performance, activity or event approved by an authorised person)—

- (a) use indecent, obscene, insulting or threatening language in any community and major venue; or
- (b) behave in an offensive, threatening or indecent manner in any community and major venue; or

- (c) by disorderly conduct cause serious alarm or affront to a person in any community and major venue; or
- (d) obstruct a council officer in the performance of that council officer's work or duties in any community and major venue; or
- (e) cause annoyance or inconvenience to any other person in any community and major venue; or
- (f) stand or loiter to the inconvenience, annoyance or obstruction of any person in any community and major venue; or
- (g) carry or convey any article or substance of an offensive or indecent character or any article of any length or dimension as to be an inconvenience, obstruction, hazard or danger to any person in any community and major venue; or
- (h) place or cause or permit to be placed in any community and major venue anything whatsoever so as to be an inconvenience, obstruction, hazard or danger to any person in any community and major venue; or
- (i) push into any line of persons in any community and major venue that has been fixed by an authorised person; or
- (j) obstruct, hinder or prevent the free passage of any person or vehicle in any community and major venue; or
- (k) do or say anything to hinder or interfere with the proper progress or conduct of an authorised activity in any community and major venue; or
- (1) contravene any restriction to which the person's entry to any community and major venue was subject; or
- (m) enter any part of any community and major venue when excluded or banned by the direction of an authorised person; or
- (n) enter any community and major venue unless wearing appropriate footwear and attire.

9 Recreational activities

A person (other than a council officer acting in the course of the council officer's employment) must not, unless authorised by the prior written approval of the local government or a direction of an authorised person—

(a) make an address or conduct or hold a meeting, match or musical performance or an amusement or any other event in any community and major venue; or

- (b) have or operate in any community and major venue—
 - (i) television, cinematographic or photographic equipment; or
 - (ii) a radio, cassette or other audio equipment or amplifier device; or
 - (iii) an audio or video recorder; or
 - (iv) any other audio or visual recording equipment; or
- (c) consume food or drink in areas where signage indicates that food or drink must not be consumed in any community and major venue; or
- (d) operate any radio, cassette or other audio player, or play any musical instrument at a volume likely to cause annoyance or inconvenience to any person in any community and major venue; or
- (e) drive, stand, wheel or park any regulated vehicle in a manner likely to cause annoyance or inconvenience to any person in any community and major venue; or
- (f) cause or allow any animal (other than a guide dog, hearing dog or assistance dog) to be in any community and major venue.

10 Liquor not to be brought into any community and major venue

A person (other than a council officer acting in the course of the council officer's employment) must not bring liquor into any public area of any community and major venue, unless authorised by—

- (a) the prior written approval of the local government; or
- (b) a direction of an authorised person.

11 Smoking

- (1) A person must not smoke—
 - (a) within an enclosed part of any community and major venue; or
 - (b) within 4 metres of an entrance to any community and major venue; or
 - (c) in an outdoor area where food or beverages are served.
- (2) Section 11(1) (Smoking) of this subordinate local law does not apply to a person who performs in any community and major venue and smokes as part of a performance approved by an authorised person.

12 Littering

- (1) A person must not deposit or discard any rubbish, litter or waste of any kind in any community and major venue (other than in a waste container).
- (2) A person must not deposit or discard any rubbish, litter or waste which is generated on premises (other than any community and major venue) in a waste container situated in any community and major venue.

13 Interference with signs

A person (other than a council officer acting in the course of the council officer's employment) must not interfere with any sign exhibited in the community and major venue.

14 Directions

A person must comply with a direction of an authorised person made or given for the purpose of securing the good order, management or enjoyment of the community and major venue.

15 Distribution of publications

A person (other than a council officer acting in course of the council officer's employment) must not distribute a publication in any community and major venue, publicise a publication, engage in a promotional activity or engage in merchandising in any community and major venue unless authorised by—

- (a) the prior written approval of the local government; or
- (b) a direction of an authorised person.

16 Interference with any community and major venue

A person (other than a council officer acting in the course of the council officer's employment) must not, unless authorised by the prior written approval of the local government, interfere with—

- (a) a good in any community and major venue; or
- (b) any rock, soil, sand, stone, plant or similar substance in any community and major venue; or
- (c) a council asset in any community and major venue; or
- (d) any part of any community and major venue.

17 Erection of structures

A person (other than a council officer acting in the course of the council officer's

employment) must not erect any building, structure, stall, booth, tent or bar in any community and major venue, unless authorised by the prior written approval of the local government.

Part 3 Vehicles in community and major venues

18 Access by vehicles

A person must not, unless authorised by the prior written approval of the local government or a direction of an authorised person, drive, lead, stand, wheel or park a vehicle in any community and major venue other than in—

- (a) a designated vehicle area; or
- (b) an area which is intended to be used for public access by a vehicle.

19 Compliance with signs

A person must not, unless authorised by the prior written approval of the local government or a direction of an authorised person, cause a vehicle to be driven, lead, stood, wheeled or parked contrary to a sign in any community and major venue.

Schedule 1 Community and Major Venues

Schedule 3 (Dictionary)

| Name of venue | Property address | |
|--|--|--|
| Kingston Butter Factory Community Arts Centre | Milky Way, Kingston QLD 4114 | |
| Logan West Community Centre | 2 Wineglass Drive, Hillcrest QLD 4118 | |
| Nerida Street Community Centre | 19-31 Nerida Street, Rochedale South QLD 4128 | |
| Underwood Park Hall | Underwood Road, Priestdale QLD 4127 | |
| Mayes Cottage | 33 Mawarra Street, Kingston QLD 4114 | |
| Logan Entertainment Centre | 107 Wembly Road, Logan Central QLD 4114 | |
| Cornubia Park Sports Centre | 146 Bryants Road, Shailer Park QLD 4218 | |
| Logan Metro Sports Centre | 357 Browns Plains Rd, Crestmead QLD 4132 | |
| Mount Warren Sports Centre | 2 - 10 Milne St, Beenleigh QLD 4207 | |
| South West 1 Venues | Berrinba Wetlands | |
| Beenleigh Events Centre | Cnr Crete and Kent Sts, Beenleigh QLD 4207 | |
| Community Office Space | 26 Wilbur Street, Logan Central | |
| Jimboomba Community Centre | 18-22 Honora Street, Jimboomba, QLD 4280 | |
| Beenleigh Town Square | Cnr George, James and Main Sts, Beenleigh QLD 4207 as identified on the plan in Schedule 2 (Beenleigh Town Square) of this subordinate local law. | |

Schedule 2 Beenleigh Town Square

Schedule 1 (Community and Major Venues)



Schedule 3 Dictionary

section 4

amplifier device means-

- (a) a loud hailer; or
- (b) a megaphone; or
- (c) a public address system; or
- (d) a remote telephone bell; or
- (e) a telephone repeater bell.

assistance dog has the meaning given in the Guide, Hearing and Assistance Dogs Act 2009.

authorised activity means an activity authorised by the local government or an authorised person to occur in any community and major venue.

community and major venue means any of the premises specified in Schedule 1 (Community and major venues) of this subordinate local law.

council officer has the meaning given in Local Law No. 2 (Administration) 2010.

designated vehicle area means the area which may be used for driving, leading, standing, wheeling or parking a vehicle in any community and major venue that is specified by a sign.

guide dog has the meaning given in the Guide, Hearing and Assistance Dogs Act 2009.

hazard has the meaning given in Local Law No. 2 (Administration) 2010.

hearing dog has the meaning given in the Guide, Hearing and Assistance Dogs Act 2009.

liquor has the meaning given in the *Liquor Act 1992*.

manager means the person for the time being in charge or having control or management of the community and major venue. The term includes any lessee of the community and major venue.

public area means any part of any community and major venue that-

- (a) comprises open space; or
- (b) is used for the purpose of a foyer, walkway or other facility of a public nature.

restricted area means—

- (a) any part of any community and major venue that is not a public area; and
- (b) any part of any community and major venue (including a public area) that is specified as a restricted area by a sign or an authorised person.

ticketed performance or event means a performance or event for which a ticket, invitation or registration must be held for entry to a public area.

waste has the meaning given in the Environmental Protection Act 1994.

waste container means a weatherproof container for the storage of waste that-

- (a) is vermin proof; and
- (b) can be readily cleaned; and
- (c) is constructed of durable material; and
- (d) is non-reactive with the intended contents; and
- (e) is leakproof; and
- (f) minimises the loss of material into the environment.

Endnotes

1

| Index to | Index to Endnotes | | |
|----------|--------------------------------------|--|--|
| 2 Da | ate to which amendments incorporated | | |
| 3 Ke | ≩y | | |
| 4 Ta | ble of reprints | | |
| 5 Lis | st of legislation | | |
| 6 Lis | st of annotations | | |
| | | | |

2 Date to which amendments incorporated

This reprint includes all amendments that commenced operation on or before the 13 April 2017.

3 Key

Key to abbreviations in list of legislation and annotations

| ĸ | ey | Explanation |
|----|------|---------------|
| | d | amandad |
| a | | = amended |
| c | h | = chapter |
| d | ef | = definition |
| d | iv | = division |
| h | dg | = heading |
| ir | ıs | = inserted |
| 0 | m | = omitted |
| р | | = page |
| р | t | = part |
| r | enum | = renumbered |
| r | ep | = repealed |
| S | | = section |
| S | ch | = schedule |
| S | div | = subdivision |
| | | |
| | | |

4 Table of reprints

A reprint is issued upon the commencement of an amending instrument. A reprint is given the date of commencement of the amending instrument.

| Reprint | Amendments included | Reprint date |
|---------|---|-----------------|
| No. | | |
| 1 | AmendingSubordinateLocalLawNo.4(MiscellaneousSubordinateLocalLaws)2005 | 17 March 2006 |
| 2 | AmendingSubordinateLocalLawNo.1(MiscellaneousSubordinateLocalLaws)2007 | 19 October 2007 |
| 3 | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (CouncilProperty and Other Public Places Subordinate LocalLaws) 2011 | 4 November 2011 |
| 4 | AmendingSubordinateLocalLawNo.2(MiscellaneousSubordinateLocalLaws)2017 | 13 April 2017. |

Table of reprints of this subordinate local law

5 List of legislation

Original Local Law

Local Law No. 12 (Council Property and Other Public Places) 2003 date of gazettal 27 June 2003

Amending Local Law

Amending Local Law No. 1 (Miscellaneous Local Laws) 2005 date of gazettal 24 June 2005
Amending Local Law No. 2 (Miscellaneous Local Laws) 2005 date of gazettal 10 February 2006
Amending Local Law No. 2 (Miscellaneous Local Laws) 2007 date of gazettal 9 November 2007
Amending Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other Public Places Local Law) 2011 date of gazettal 4 November 2011
Amending Local Law No. 2 (Miscellaneous Local Laws) 2017 date of gazettal 4 November 2011

Original Subordinate Local Laws

Subordinate Local Law No. 12.1 (Business on Public Places Other Than Council Facilities and Community Facilities) 2003 date of public notice 27 June 2003 Subordinate Local Law No. 12.2 (City Administration Centre) 2003 date of public notice 27 June 2003 Subordinate Local Law No. 12.3 (Major Venues) 2003 date of public notice 27 June 2003 Subordinate Local Law No. 12.4 (Community Venues) 2003 date of public notice 27 June 2003 Subordinate Local Law No. 12.5 (Waste Management Facilities) 2003 date of public notice 27 June 2003 Subordinate Local Law No. 12.6 (Council Logos) 2003 date of public notice 27 June 2003 Subordinate Local Law No. 12.7 (Queens Road Depot) 2003 date of public notice 27 June 2003 **Amending Subordinate Local Law** Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 1 (Miscellaneous Subordinate Local Laws) 2005 date of public notice 29 June 2005 Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Miscellaneous Subordinate Local Laws) 2005 date of public notice 15 February 2006 Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 1 (Miscellaneous Subordinate Local Laws) 2007 date of public notice 19 October 2007 Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 date of public notice 4 November 2011 Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 2 (Miscellaneous Subordinate Local Laws) 2017 date of public notice 13 April 2017

6 List of annotations

PART 1—PRELIMINARY

| Short 1 | itle | |
|---------|-------------------|--|
| s 1 | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 33 |
| Object | , | |
| s 3 | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 34 |
| Definit | tions—the diction | nary |
| s 4 | amd hdg | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Miscellaneous |
| | | Subordinate Local Laws) 2005 s 306 |
| | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Miscellaneous |
| | | Subordinate Local Laws) 2005 s 306 |
| | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 2 (Miscellaneous |
| | | Subordinate Local Laws) 2017 s 14 |

PART 2-VISITORS TO COMMUNITY AND MAJOR VENUES

| Hdg | amd hdg | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
|----------|--------------------|---|
| | | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 35 |
| Admiss | ion to ticketed pe | erformances or events |
| s 5 | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Miscellaneous |
| | | Subordinate Local Laws) 2005 s 312 |
| | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 36 |
| Admiss | ion to restricted | area |
| s 6 | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Miscellaneous |
| | | Subordinate Local Laws) 2005 s 312 |
| Refusal | l of admission | |
| s 7 | ins | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 38 |
| | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 2 (Miscellaneous |
| | | Subordinate Local Laws) 2017 s 15 |
| - | ted conduct | |
| s 8 | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Miscellaneous |
| | | Subordinate Local Laws) 2005 s 312 |
| | renum | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 37 |
| | amd/hdg | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 39 |
| | tional activities | |
| s 9 | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Miscellaneous |
| | | Subordinate Local Laws) 2005 s 307 |
| | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Miscellaneous |
| | | Subordinate Local Laws) 2005 s 312 |
| | renum | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | 1 | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 37 |
| | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| т : | | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 40 |
| - | | It into any community and major venue |
| s 10 | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Miscellaneous Subordinate Local Laws) 2005 s 312 |
| | renum | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | ICHUIII | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 37 |
| | amd/hdg | Amending Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 \$ 57 Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | annu/nug | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 41 |
| Smokin | ισ | Tuble Traces Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 5 41 |
| s 11 | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Miscellaneous |
| 5 | will w | Subordinate Local Laws) 2005 s 308 |
| | renum | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | 10110111 | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 37 |
| | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 42 |
| Litterin | ng | |
| s 12 | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Miscellaneous |
| | | |

16 Logan City Council Subordinate Local Law No. 12.4 (Community and Major Venues) 2003

| | | Subordinate Local Laws) 2005 s 309 |
|-------------|----------------------------|---|
| | renum | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 37 |
| | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 43 |
| Interfe | rence with signs | |
| s 13 | renum | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 37 |
| | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 44 |
| Directi | ons | |
| s 14 | renum | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 37 |
| | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 45 |
| Distrib | ution of publicati | ions |
| s 15 | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Miscellaneous |
| | | Subordinate Local Laws) 2005 s 310 |
| | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Miscellaneous |
| | | Subordinate Local Laws) 2005 s 312 |
| | renum | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 37 |
| | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 46 |
| | • | ommunity and major venue |
| s 16 | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Miscellaneous |
| | | Subordinate Local Laws) 2005 s 312 |
| | renum | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | 1/1 1 | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 37 |
| | amd/hdg | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| F (* | e , , | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 47 |
| | n of structures | |
| s 17 | renum | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | 1 | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 37 |
| | amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 a 48 |
| Damar | al of offer down | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 48 |
| s 18 | al of offenders | Amonding Subordinata Local Law, No. 4 (Council Dronarty and Other |
| \$ 10 | ins | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 o 40 |
| | 0.000 | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 49 |
| | om | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 2 (Miscellaneous |
| DADT | 2 VEHICIES I | Subordinate Local Laws) 2017 s 16 N COMMUNITY AND MAJOR VENUES |
| Hdg | amd hdg | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| nug | and nug | |
| A 00000 | hy vahiolog | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 50 |
| | by vehicles ev s19) amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Miscellaneous |
| 2 10 (hi | ev 517) alliu | Subordinate Local Laws) 2005 s 312 |
| | ranum | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | renum | Amending Subordinate Local Law 100. 4 (Council Property and Other |

| | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 37 |
|-----------------------|--|
| amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 51 |
| renum | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 2 (Miscellaneous |
| | Subordinate Local Laws) 2017 s 17 |
| Compliance with signs | |
| s 19 (prev s20) renum | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 37 |
| amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 52 |
| renum | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 2 (Miscellaneous |
| | Subordinate Local Laws) 2017 s 17 |
| SCHEDULE 1—COM | MUNITY VENUES |
| amd/hdg | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 1 (Miscellaneous |
| | Subordinate Local Laws) 2007 s 42 |
| amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 53 |
| amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 2 (Miscellaneous |
| | Subordinate Local Laws) 2017 s 18 |
| SCHEDULE 2—BEEN | LEIGH TOWN SQUARE |
| ins | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 2 (Miscellaneous |
| | Subordinate Local Laws) 2017 s 19 |
| SCHEDULE 3—DICT | IONARY |
| (prev Sch 2) | |
| ins | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Miscellaneous |
| | Subordinate Local Laws) 2005 s 311 |
| amd | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 4 (Council Property and Other |
| | Public Places Subordinate Local Laws) 2011 s 54 |
| renum | Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 2 (Miscellaneous |
| | Subordinate Local Laws) 2017 s 20 |
| ins | def manager Amending Subordinate Local Law No. 2 (Miscellaneous |
| | Subordinate Local Laws) 2017 s 20 |
| | |